United Nations

FIFTH COMMITTEE

GENERAL 11th meeting
ASSEMBLY 8 held on
. - Monday, October 1979

THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION ~oywv COLLECTION] at 10.30 a.m.
Official Records* New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 11th MEETING

Chairmen: Mr. PIRSON (Belgium)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary Questions: Mr, MSELLE

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 96: FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTS, AND REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF
AUDITORS (continued)

(a) UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME
(b) UNITED NATIONS CHILDREN'S FUND

(c) UNITED NATIONS RELIEF AND WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE
NEAR EAST

(4) UNITED NATIONS INSTITUTE FOR TRAINING AND RESEARCH

(e) VOLUNTARY FUNDS ADMINISTERED BY THE UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER
FOR REFUGEES

(f) UNITED NATIONS FUND FOR POPULATION ACTIVITIES
AGENDA ITEM 98: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued)
AGENDA ITEM 102: PATTERN OF CONFERENCES: REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONFERENCES

OTHER MATTERS

" » 'I'lusd record s subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of Distr. GENERAL
e record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief,
Official Records Editing Section, room A-35s0. iéc 624232?}2_;—}7 9

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for

each Committee. ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

T9-57349 /



The meetin:; was calleu o order 2t 10,00 a..

T 06 FLUAJCIAL RUFORTS AWD ACCOUMTS . AuD WIPOVTS OF T DOARD OF
ITORS (continued) (A/3h/5/A1d.1 b and T A/3k/%05, A/C.5/3L/0.3 and L.5)

(2) UJITID TATIONS DOVILOD

THT FROGRA 1

(v) U/ IT™D GATIOTS CHILDRGTYS TUID

(c) OITOD TATTIONS RLLTET AYD VORKS ACTHWCY TOR PALIISTIVE REFUGLEDS IST THER
TLAR TAST

{d) UJITD VATIOTS InSTITUTSG ol TRATIITC ATD RESDARCH

-J
Ty

(e) VOLUOTARY TU DS ADMITISTINTD 2Y THR UJSITED ¢ATIONS FICH (0. IISSTO
FOR RLFUCTUS

(£) UNITTD WATIONS YUND T'OR POTULATICN ACTIVITITS

1. br. MI£E§_(United flations Relief and Vorks Arency for Palestine Refurees in

the dear Tast) said that the aduinistration of UJRUA had civen careful consideration
to the comments of the Poard of Auditors (A/3L/5/Add.3, chap. IV), and had taken
note of the comments made by the Advisory Committee and llember States during the
discussion of the Agency's accounts. As indicated in the report of the Foard of
Auditors, a number of points had been raised with the UMRVA administration in
management letters and in many instances the approvriate action had already been
taken or the points raised were under active consideration.

T74

2. Vith recard to the DBoard's comments on internal auditing in URIA, the
Commissioner~General arsreed that an important principle was involved and intended to
give urgent attention to the matter. The UNRUA internal audit unit was currently
fully staffed, and that should make it possible to surmount a number of

difficulties to vhich the Board had referred. Attention would also he given to the
problems to which Member States had referred in course of the discussion.

3. ith re~ard to the investment rolicy of the Area Stalf Provident Fund, he said
that the money managers of the Tund routinely informed the UIIRUA administration
of any new investuents, including information on the date of maturity, all
investments were checked to ensure conpliance writh investment policies. Some
problems had arisen with one uoney manaper, but they had been solved
satisfactorily. On the subject of the Board's observations concerning delavs

in transferrinz contributions to the Provident Fund, he said that contributions
were normally transferred every wonth, and when delays in transferring
contributions had occurred, they had not resulted in loss of interest, because
contributions were kept in interest-bearings accounts and any interest vhich
accrued during the period of the delay was also transferred to the Provident I'und.

/-nn



A/C.5/30 /SR .11
Ine:lish
Page 3

(r. (Hlls, UNRIA)

L, The aduinistration of UARVA disarreed with the Board’s recoumendation that
its method of reflecting letters of credit in its accounts should be discontinued.
UNRUA believed that that method ~save a fairer picture of its true financial
position. It would discuss the matter with the Roard in the course of future
audit operations. The Board‘'s recommendations concerning procurement, cash
nanagement and payroll procedures had already been acted on by the UINRVA
administration.

5. vir . AHIIAD (United ilations Institute for Training and Research) said that the
administration of UINITAR would continue to give careful attention to the
constructive observatiocns of the Board.

6. With regard to the concern expressed by the representative of Sierra Leone
about the growing balance of Tunds in non-convertitle currencies, he was pleased
to report that, as a result of action by the Executive Director, substantial new
opportunities had opened up for the utilization of such funds. A research project
was hearing conpletion in Hungary and new arrangements had been agreed upon with
the Government of the Soviet Union for the holding of more research and training
seminars in that country.

T As to the investment of cash balances, UNITAR would co-operate fully with the
Treasurer of the United Nations, vho was responsible for the financial management of
the Institute, with a view to iwmproving its investment programme. It should be
borne in mind that most of the Institute’s resources were contributed in the form
of special.-purpose grants which could not be allocated to activities other than

those envisaged by the donors.

0. Vith regard to proceeds from publications, steps had been taken in consultation
vith the external auditors to strengthen accounting controls on such income.

¢, Mr. KELLY (Office of the United Nations llizh Commissioner for Refugees) said
that the High Commissioner had already taken steps to implement each of the Board's
recomiendations. Instructions on procurement had been drafted with the assistance
of an outside consultant and would be issued in late 1979 or early 1980. Vith
regard to loans to refugees, the system of reporting and control had been tightened
in accordance with the Boardfs recommendations. The loans in question had, for the
nost part, been granted to refugees in the late 1950s and early 1960s. llany of

the recipients were elderly and were finding it difficult to repay the loans, and
others had died. The administration of UWHCR considered that the rate of
conversion into grants or write-offs was reasonable.

10. The $12.35 million mentioned in paragraph 10 of the Board's report ) )
(A/35/5/Add.5, chap. IV) as the amount provided for by UNICR for one humanitarian
aid programme was, in fact, an initial cost estimate only. The actual cost of the
programme in question had been $5.36 million, and the Governments involved had
subriitted the approvriate financial statements in llay. Ifforts would be made to
improve the financial reporting system in pursuance of the Board's suggestions.



A/C.5/3k/5R.11
English
Page k4

(Ifr. Kelly, UINHCR)

11. Vith resard to the control of equipment and machinery in negotiating
agreements on new projects, UNHCR discussed clauses relating to ownershiv and
control of equipment and machinery with its organizational partners.

12. lr. GREGORY (United Wations I'und for Ponulation Activities) said that the
administration of the Fund fully accepted all the observations of the Loard and
had already implemented or was implementing all its recommendations: he assured the
representative of Sierra Leone that particular attention had been given to those
relating to procurement and investment control.

13. Ilr. UILSON (Chairman, Audit Operations Committee), replying to guestions asked
by the representatives of the Federal Republic of Germany and Australia, said that
the Board would continue to monitor the implementation of its recommendations in its
contacts with the administrations concerned during the forthcoming year and would
report back to the Fifth Committee at the thirty-fifth session. On the subject of
computer controls, on which many delegations had commented, the Board was

heartened by the significant steps taken by the administrations to bring such
controls up to an acceptable level.

1k, Uith regard to the use of experts and consultants by UNICEF, to which the
representative of Poland had referred, the Board was satisfied with the steps that
had been taken, but intended to study the guestion further in the over-all context
of the United Nations and to report on it in greater detail in its report on the
United Wations for the biennium 1978-1979.

15. The Board would take into account the comments made by the representative of
Sweden concerning the presentation of the Board's report on the accounts of UNDP.
It would be very difficult to make the Board's report available for the annual
session of the UNDP Coverning Council in June, since accounts were submitted only
in April, the audit was carried out in llay, and the report was drafted in June
and then had to be translated and reproduced in all the official languages.

16. The representative of Zaire had asked a number of guestions concerning the
operations of the Board. In accordance with article XIT of the Financial
Regulations and Rules, audits were conducted in conformity with generally accepted
common auditing standards. Tn that connexion, he drev attention to the Board's
report on the United Nations for the biennium 1976-1977 (A/33/5, vol. I and II),
which contained more complete details on the systems approach to auditing adopted
by the Board.

17. The question of internal auditing in UNDP and ULRVA had been emphasized by the
Chairman of the Board in his opening statement. It was to be hoped that Tirm
action would be taken by those two organizations in response to the Board's
recommendations. He had taken note of the comments of the Director of the UNDP
Division of Finance and the representative of UNRWA on that subject. As to the



A/C.5/30/5R.11
Inclish
Pagre 5

(I'v, Wilson)

difference of opinion between the Poard and the administration of UIIRVA concernino
the Agency's accounting methods, the Board preferred financial statements to reflect
actual certified bank balances rather than ficures artificially adjusted on the

last day of the year; it hoped to be able to persuade the U'RVA administration to
accept its view.

18. Mr. GARRIDO (Philippines) asked which agency the Chairman of the Roard of
Auditors had had in mind vhen he had referred at the 3rd peetings to the monitoring
of cash balances in order to avoid the accumulation of uninvested funds. He also
asked whether, in view of the fact that some agencies submitted their accounts
late, as in the case of UWDP, the Board's procedures might not need to be changed.

19. Ir. WILSON (Chairman, Audit Operations Committee) said that the observation
in qQuestion by the Chairman of the Board of Auditors had related to the United
Mations as a whole. The Board had made an interim report on the United Wations
to the Advisory Committee, and that Committee had coumented on the cash balances
matter in its own report to the General Assembly (A/34/L486). The Roard would
report on the action taken in response to its comments in its report on the

biennium 1978-1979.

20. The deadline for the submission of accounts to the Board was 30 April. The
problem with the UNDP accounts was the timing of the Governing Council session. In
order to remedy the situation, either the financial year or the tiwe of the
Governing Council session would have to be changed. Both alternatives would create
considerable difficulties.

2l. l1ir. KOBINA SLIYT (Ghana) aslked whether there were any plans to make greater
use of Joint auditing, and how the decision to undertake a joint audit was made.

22. Mr. WILS_Q__IE_(Chairmang Audit Operations Committee) said that the Board had
endorsed the principle of joint auditing, and every year some audits were carried
out by mixed teams. It was not possible, however, for every audit to be carried
out by a mixed team: the geographical site of the agency or body to be audited
was a major consideration. Tach year when the Audit Operations Committee met *o
plan the activities of the Doard every effort was made to identify opportunities
for Jjoint auditing. ‘There were, however, no firm guidelines as to the percentage
of audits which shonld be conducted by mixed teams.

23. Mpr. KOBINA SOKYI (CGhana) said that the Committee had not received a reply to
the question asked at the preceding session concerning the decision to transfer
UIIRWA headquarters. He asked whether the transfer of UNRWA headquarters had
hampered the over-all management of the Agency.

24, Mr. MILES (United Hations Relief and lVorks Agency for Palestine Refugees in
the Near fast) said that the freguent transfers of the Agency's headquarters
during the preceding four years had caused difficulties and had doubtless affected
the effectiveness of its administration.



AJC.5/3b/8n010
Enerlish
Pace G

25. v, VILSO. (Cheirman, Audit Operations Cormittee) said that the moves of the
Apency s headquarters had undoubtedly contributed in no small measure to some of
the problems to which the Doard had draun attention, particularly with regard to
the late submission of accounts. Owing to such difficulties. the Board had had to
report on twe financial years in a single report. It was to be hoped that with a
more permanent headauarters. the administration of UNRTA would be able to take
action in response 1o the Loard's recommnendations ond to ensure more stable
manamement generally.

26. The CHAIRIAN said that he had arreed to a sugpestion made by the Soviet

delega+1on to replace the words "'Takes note of" in paragraph 2 of the draft

resolution vnroposed by him (A/C.5/34/T. ..5) by the word "Approves'.

°7. lir. SERBAIGSCU (Romania) provwosed that, in order to reflect the interest which
the Committee had shovm in the item, a new pararrsph should be added after
parasraph 2, which would read as follows:

Tequests the Board of Auditors and the Advisory Committee on
Administrative and Dudpetary Questions to continue to give increased attention
to the areas on vhich they made comments and observations. '

Parasranh 3 trould in consequence be renumbered and the word ‘also’ should be added
before the vord ''reguests™.

23. The CHAIRIA'l said that the amendments proposed by the Romanian representative

were acceptable to him. A final decigsion on the draft resolution would be taken at
a later meeting.

AGENDA ITDM 98: PROPOSED PROGRAMME DUDGET TOR THE BIENWIMT 1980-1981 (continued)
(A/34/6, vols., T and II and Add.l, A/34/7. A/C.5/3L4/12 and 13)

29. lir. McMAHON (Ireland), speaking on behalf of the mermber States of the European
Teonomic Community (EEC), said that, under the proposed new scale of assessments
recomiaended by the Committee on Contributions., the nine members of TEC would pay
over 26 per cent of the regular budset. The Curopesn Community was. therefore.
particularly concerned that the Secretary-General's proposed programme budget for
the biennium 10801981 should be economical and restrained.

30. The real growth rate of 0.7 per cent in the proposed prosrarne budget was in
gencral agreement with the Secretary-Geperal's commitment to a policy of maximum
budretary restraint. Thile revised estimates might be submitted before the end of
the session as a result of policy decisions and recommendations adopted at various
conferences held earlier in the vear. the member States of LEC trusted that. in
putting forward proposals for carrying out those decisions the Secretary-General
vould stand by his public commitment to a policy of financial stringency.

31. The Governments of the members of TLC attached particular importance to the



A/c.5/34/sm.11
Fn~lish
Pare 7

(Mr. McMahon. Ireland)

identification of activities that were completed, obsolete. of marginal usefulness
or ineffective. They took note of the Secretary--General's report on that subject
(A/C.5/3L /) and urged him to intensify his efforts towards that end. At a time
vhen many CGovernments were applying a policy of financial stringency and curtailing
Hublic spending it was important that the budgetary policy of the United Ilations
shonld reflect the same concern for economy. Uhile generally satisfied irith the
Secretary-Ceneral’s budnet propossls for 1900-1201, the Governments of the TIC
countries would carefully study any revised estimates which mirht be submitted to
the Assembly at the current session. It was of the utmost importance that the
Cecretary-Ceneral should be seen to continue to anply a policy of financial
strinsency to all such revised estimates and to accommodate. as far as nossible, all
new activities throush the redeplovient of existing resources.

32. lr. MAJOLI (Ttaly) said that, as a firm supporter of the United MNations, his
country was convinced that the essential goals of world pesce. social justice and
economic development could be pursued only through the collective responsibility and
interdependence of all States. It vas also acutely aware of the vast and pressing
needs of the developing countries and, for that reason, in addition to beins

seventh among the largest contributors to the budpet., it also made substantial
voluntary contributions to most of the prosrammes of the United llations and its
specialized agencies. In that spirit, his Government had recently held a special
session devoted to the dire problem of world hunger and had proposed the
establishrnent of a large fund to alleviate it, in addition to a dourling of its aid
to developing countries. Other measures to assist the developinr, countries had been
described by the Toreign Minister of Italy in his address to the plenary
(A/3L/PV.10).

33. His Government was accordingly more than ever concerned that there should be
strict administrative and budgetary discipline in the Organization  so that the
avalilable money was spent carefully and usefully. In that connexion. it
acknowledged the serious endeavour wade by the Secretary-General and the Under--
Secretary-General for Administration, Finance and Tianagement to impose » measure of
restraint snd to produce figures showing the total resources at their disposal.

3k. The proposed prosramme budget for the biennium 1080-1981 showed an initial
estimate of 1 214,203,000, or an increase of 11.3 per cent. llowever occording to
the Secretary-General only 0.0 per cent of that represented real srowth, the
remainder being & result of revaluation at 1979 prices and estimated further
inflation over the following two years. I[lis delegation questioned the adoption of
the revaluation of the 1970-1979 resource base at revised 1979 rates as the point of
departure. It vas true that section I of General Assembly resolution 33/1186 C had
referred to the maintenance base and real prowth, but that did not mean that the
appropriations approved for the current 1070-1979 budget were untouchable. The
results shoun in document A/C.5/30/bL were rather limited in scope and not very

encourasing  further efforts might be necessarv to cut out some of the dead wood.

35. Iith regard to the principle of "full budgeting’ and the effects of inflation.

/...



A/C.5/34/SR.11
Tnglish
Page 8

(Mr. Majoli. Ttaly)

it was the total appropriations requested that obli~ed Member States - at least
those whose currencies had not appreciated against the United Ctates dollar - to
include higher estimates in their oun national budgets vhich, in practice, pushed up
inflation. It alsc had to be kept in mind that . in addition to the estimated

+1,21h4 billion which the Secretary-General proposed to spend under the regular
budeet Tinanced from assessed contributions, he might also have at his disposal
%1,370 billion in voluntary contributions, so that the total collected from llember
States and their taxpayers would amount to a good deal more than $2 billion. In any
event, the initial estimates for any biennium were only a point of departure:
revised and supplementary estimates became necessary as a consequence of decisions
taken by substantive bodies, which sometimes did not seem to worry too much about
the financial implications, and also of pressure from all sides for more staff,
experts and consultants., more travel, larrger premises, more office equipment and so
forth. He hoped that the Secretary-Ceneral would continue to resist such pressures,
to rearrange priorities, and to redeploy existing resources with the firmmess
required by the financial hardships being experienced by most Member States. lle
noted that the proposed procoramme budret did not include the financial implications
of some important decisions talien during 1979 by. for instance, the Fconomic and
Social Council, the fifth session of the United Mations Conference on Trade and
Development and the United ITations Conference on Science and Technology for
Development. In the light of all those factors, he wondered vhether the fisure of
0.0 per cent rate misht not finally prove a delusion. In that connexion, he noted
that the rate of real growth proposed by the Secretary-General for the current
biennium over that of 1976-1977 was 2.2 per cent. whereas, as the Advisory Committee
had discovered, the figure had already reached 5.1 ver cent.

3G. The trend noted in paragraph 30 of the Advisory Committee’s report (4/31/7)
towards more expenditure on common services was not likely to please any lMember
State. Staff costs amounted to T5 per cent of expenditure and, according to

annex V to the foreword to the proposed prograrme budget the Secretarv--General was
requesting 2L5 new posts, bringine the total number of established posts proposed
for 1980-19381 to 11,109. A larger staff did not necessarily imply a higher level of
productivity . and the promotion of staff throurh upgrading or reclassification of
posts sometimes resulted in an increase only in expenditure. not in effectiveness.
As the Advisory Committee had noted, 53 posts were being proposed at the lnder-
Secretary-General or Assistant Secretary-General level, nearly double the number of
posts at that level in 1971. His delegation supported the cuts proposed by the
Advisory Committee, but noted from its report (A/34/7) that of the total recommended
cuts of ©32.3 million only 11 were definitive proposals, the other 21 being
nrovisional deletions, vending further reports by the Secretary-General.

37. His country's assesswent, on the basis of the proposals made by the Committee
on Contributions. would increase to 3.45 per cent. It was therefore insisting on
the strictest economy in the implementation of all progsrammes and maximun efforts to



A/C.5/3k/5R. 11
Inglish
Pace O

(Mr. Majoli, Italy)

increase income. including income from the investment of funds administered by the
Secretary-General. The machinery for the control of management and financial
transactions, rather than being expanded, might have to be streamlined to avoid
dunlication of effort, and any reorganization of offices or introduction of
technological innovations should be scrutinized to make sure that it did not lead
merely to an unnecessary increase of expenditure to accormodate individuals or to
acquire costly status symbols for any devnartment. Vhile there was room for
improvement in such matters., hovever, he recognized that the dedication and
cometence of the majority of the staff could not be disputed.

30, Referring to what the Secretary-General in his statement (A/C.5/34/12) had
called the voting patterns on revised appropriations, he expressed the hope that a
continued improvement and restrained attitude towards spending would enable
delepations to take a more positive position at the end of the current session. It
was in the interest of all Illember States to recognize their interdependence and to
zdopt collectively a reasonable and well-balanced attitude inspired by the
conviction that the Organization had to be financially healthy in order to operate
efficiently.

39. 1, WISHIDA (Japan) said that he recognized that the rate of growth shown in
the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1980--1981 was lower than in recent
vears and expressed appreciation of the Secretary-General's efforts at restraint.
I+ had to be pointed out, however, that the size of the budget and the rate of
erowth in recent years, especially in the biennium 1975-1979, had been very
considerable. In fact. the regular budget of the United ITations had tripled in the
previous 10 years and the proposed budget for the coming blennium was twice as large
ag that of five years previously. Turthermore., actual expenditure would be even
greater when supplementary budget estimates vere adopted. Paragraphs 33-35 of the
forevord to the pronosed procramme budget (A/34/6, vol. I) indicated several areas
vhere revised estimates wight have to he submitted, and the Advisory Committee had
indicated in paragroph 1Lk of its report (A/3L4/7) that real growth would be somewhat
hicher than the Secretary-Ceneral had indicated, nrincipally because of the
understatement of real growth in conference servicing. His delegation accordingly
continued to be concerned about the escalation of the regulsr budget. His own
country’s assessed contribution had increased 10 times in the previous 10 years

and, as the third largest contributor. its assessment would be in the range of
$90--$100 million in the following biennium.

40. The precarious and deteriorating financial situation of the United I'ations was
of serious concern to his delegation. since it could Jjeopardize the Organization's
very existence unless positive countermeasures were taken, in the form not only of
a reafTirmation of the principle of the collective financial responsibility of all
Member States but also of conscientious efforts by the Secretariat as a whole. His
deleration had repeatedly called for the identification of activities which wvere
obsolete, of mersinal usefulness or ineffective, and for the first time the
Secretariat haed produced a document on that subject (A/C.5/34/L). His delegation



A/C.5/34/SR.11
nglish
Page 10

(Mr. lTishida, Japan)

was appreciative of a number of positive elements in that document. but considered
it as merely a Tirst step in the right direction. He trusted that, pursuant to
paragraph © of General Assembly resolution 31/923. the Secretary-General would. in
future budeget submissions. make such identifications for wider areas of programmes
and sections of the budget, so that it would be possible to allocate scarce
resources to nrogsrammes with the highest priority. He hastened to add, however,
that such recommendations would be difficult to implement without full co-operation
Trom Mewber States.

b1, It was all too clear that inflation, as well as currency fluctustions, had a
creat impact on the budget. In his deleration's view, the impact of inflation on
all sections and objects of ewpenditure had to be closely assessed and greater
efforts made to absorb it throush economies, redeployment of resources and other
methods of rationalization. The automatic addition of an inflation factor
calculated in terrs of growth of real resources was unknown in the budgetary
practices of his country.

L2, 1ith reference to scrutiny of the maintenance base, he noted that there was
usually a failure to take into account the productivity increase which could result
from greater efficiency. Tlore thought might be pgiven to mandatory percentage
decreases in the maintenanrce base to be applied to various objects of expenditure-
that would induce the Secretariat to scrutinize the base with rreater care.

L3, On the subject of institutional inflation, to which the Secretary-General had
macde reference in his annual report (A/3L/1), his delegation was disturbed by the
proliferation of new Secretariat entities and the enlargement of existin~ staffs,
which frequently resulted in overlappin~z. The trend tovards creating parallel
units almost every time a major conTerence was held had to be stopped and. in that
connexion, the Secretary~General misht wish to consider establishing a review
mechanism in the Secreotariat vhich would determine whether a new activity mandated
by a legislative body could not be undertaken by existing staff. Ilowever, as the
Secretary-—-General himself had noted in his report., any effort in that direction
would be futile without the active co--operation and understending of llember States.

Li, On the question of transferrins posts financed from extroabudgetary resources
to the regular budget. his delepation had taken the view that such transfers should,
in principle, be kept to a minimum. It had noticed that amons the 2L5 extrs posts
reqguested by the Secretary-General for 1080-1901. 14 originated from the transfer
to the regular budzget of posts currently financed from extrabudpetary resources.

His delegation intended to give further consideration to that and other related
questions in the context of the Secretary-Ceneral’s report on services provided by
the United Mations to activities financed from extrabudgetary resources.

L5, Ifr. SCHMIDT (Federal Republic of Germany) said that his delepation readily
recognized the determined effort made by the Secretary-General and his staff to
keep proposed fross expenditure for the coming bienniuvm at a level of $1.21k billion,



A/C.5/3L/SR.11
English
Page 11

(lr, Schnidt, Federal Republic of Germany)

to hold down the growrth rate to 0.0 per cent in real terwms, and to abide by the
commaitment to pursue a determined nolicy of budgetary restraint. The new soproach
of financial stringency was vpredicated unon a reneved attemnt to redenloy resources,
but not merely by substituting one nrocramie element for another, The Secretary.--
General vas not, of course, barred from proposing the recdevloynent of funds between
najor orosrammes and sections of the recular budget or frow suzgpesting to the
legislative bodies the teriuiination or reformulation of activities. He did not
underestimate the technical or political difficulties confronting the Secretary
General and therefore appreciated his appeal for sunport from llember States.

{ember States in turn, needed the heln of the Organization and, in that resvnect, the
Couwmittee on Programme and Co-ordination had an extensive and arduocus task ahead.
The tine would come when .lember States would ask vhether all the resources devoted
to the vlanning and prosrauming exercise would yield more than theoretical benefits
for the medium~term plan. It wvas with Leen interest, therefore, that his delegation
araited the results of the introduction of the prograimie monitoring systerl.

L5, ‘Ihile it fully supported the Secretary-General's efforts to achieve budgetary
restraint and the most effective utilization of resources, his delezation endorsed
the statement made earlier on benalf of the members of the Turopean Lcononic
Community. It would oppose any expansion of the budget as a result of resolutions
having unvarranted financiesl implications and, where necessary, would express that
attitude by a nesative vote. It held the view that additional exwenditure in the
form of revised estimates should be covered by 2 shift of resources from vprogrammes
of lesser urgency, except in certain well-justified cases. TFor those reasons, his
delepation intended to examine all the estimates, section by section, and to
advocate reductions where apnronriate, notwithstandine its satisfaction at the
peneral line of budgetary policy embodied in the proposed programme budget for the
biennium 1980-1981. As far as possible, it would be suided by the corments and
recormendations of the Advisory Committee.

W7, T'Hth resard to the over-all reductions recommended by that Committee, his
delegation had observed that, as far as prograine growth was concerned, they did not
anount to more than ¢6.5 illion, in other vords, one half of 1 per cent of the
total volume of the pronosed programie budset. The effect of those cuts on the

rate of real growth, as calculated by the Secretary-General, would probably be in
thie neighbourhood of one tirentieth of 1 per cent. The moderation in the original
budget submission seemed, tinerefore, to have been duly niatched by aoderation in the
Advisory Committee,

4G, 1Uith regard to the presentation of the prosrame budget and the rnethodolosy
emnloyed in its vreparation, his Govermment shared the Advisory Committee's viewr
that there was as yet no need to re-exauine the basic concepts, which followed a
rational and consistent mattern and helvned rlember States to examnine, compare and
judze the nrogramme of worl: subuitted by the Secretary-General in financial terms.

L9, The Advisory Committee intended to discuss further the gquestion of
reclassification requests and the establishment and grading of extrabudgetarv vosts.
The classification exercises so far undertaken wrere obviously not sufficiently
well-established to be accepted everyvhere. He did not see hov the Fifth Committee

/e..



A/C.5/34/5R.11
Tnslish
Page 12

(r, Schmidt, Federal Republic of Geruany)

could fori a reasonable oninion as to vhether such reclassification requests were
well..-founced vhen the Advisory Committee Ffound it so difficult to male a rational
judzgement on the mattcr, He had the iwression that reclassification was all too
often nrompted by the consideration of ovening up avenues for pronotion. There
there vas a genuine neel for higher-grade posts in any unit, redeployaent should be
the firct answer, and he homed that it vould be possible for the Advisory Committee
to propose a less haphazard procedure for reclassifying vosts in future. His
delegation would likewise nrefer to see a mwore orderly mrocedure for the creation
of extrabudzetary posts, and a measure of interrovernriental control over them,

50. A number of ember States would undoubtedly be concerned about the Secretary-
General's restraint in the establishunent of the bproposed prograrme budget and would
feel that programme delivery night be curtailed or that financial austerity vas
ill-suited to an Organization that vas supposed to assist develoning countries.

The Committee should not be misled by such over-siuplifications, but should
diligently question the benefits to the international community of go nany studies,
research projects, seminars, consultant jobs, expert zrouns and travel assignrents.
He was grateful to the Secretary-General for the clear lanruaze in his revort on the
work of tne Organization (A/3L4/1) about the proliferation of activities,
institutional inflation and escapism, and his apneal to strengthen the financial
credibility of the Organization in his presentation of the budget. DBetter service
mizht be done to the Organization by concentrating on improving the contents of

its activities, rather than increasing its hyveractivity. The consolidation of
resources found in the budget proposals was part of videspread efforts in the
acencies to tichten and improve the utilization of funds.

51. fr. TAHIQU (Morocco) said that there was obviously a close link between the
evaluation of the vrogrammes and activities of the Organization and the funds
needed to imolement them, Since decisions vere taken on a democratic basis, the
Committee should not pay too much attention to some of the positions adopted by
those vho contributed the larger share of the budget. Those vnositions were often
irresponsible and desipgned merely to create an iapression,

52. His delegation was prenared to accept a number of the recommendations of the
Advisory Comittee, in particular those relating to real growth., The decline in the
real grovth rate had been achieved by reducing the number of programmes. In
application of the zero-based formula, resources had been redistributed within the
various sections, but not over the budget as a whole. The preferable course would
have been redistribution on the basis of optimum utilization of available resources,
by directing them towards the most productive programmes.

53. As noted in paragravh 33 of the Advisory Cormittee's report (A/35/7), most of
the proposed growth resulted from staff costs, to the detriment of other areas

vhere funds needed to be increased. In approving the recoumendation contained in
paragraph 34 of that report, he nevertheless pointed out that, in his delegation's
viev, the temporary posts requested for the secretariats of the Vorld Conference

for the United Nations Decade for ‘Jomen and the United Nations Conference on ilew and
Renewable Sources of Lnergy constituted an inverted pyramid, with the greater

/.ao



A/C.5/3L4/8R.11
Enslish
Pare 173

(1Ir. Lehlou, "Torocco)

nunber of posts at the hisher level. !loreover, the transfer of posts from
extrabudsetary resources to the recular budget vas not in keening with norrnial
practice.

5h, iis delesation did not believe that the reallocation of functions and posts
amonz the regional cormissions fell under the neading of reallocation of resources.
They were tvo entirely different matters. loving staff around adversely affected
productivity , and the resulting instability was a hwaan factor vhich had to be
talien into account.

55. The requests for temporary staff to replace staff on extended sick leave and
meternity leave were not in accord with usual administrative practice. Replacements
should be found within the departient concerned or, if that was immossible,
transfers should Dbe made on a temmorary basis frow other denartments.

56. The Secretary-General had not fulfilled his promise to omerate the zero-based
budreting principle in the area of travel and subsistence costs. Indeed, a

(] SR v M 2
0.4 per cent increase was beinz reguested.

57. His delesation asked what the reasons vere for the illogical and abnormal
situation by vhich 120,400 was being requested in connexion with the Comaittee on
Disarmament to cover travel and subsistence costs for staff meabers deteiled from

Headguarters to Geneva for a period of six months each year.
) T

58. With regard to the provosed appropriations under section 13 of the Dudmet, he
said that all African delegations attached great iuportance to the Transvwort and
Communications Decade in Africa, and urged the international community to nrovide
the necessary funds to ensure its success. Although he appreciated that it was
difficult to determine the amounts which would be available, since the evaluation
was to be on the basis of extrabudsetary resources, he believed that tiie posts
reguested wvere a aminimun and should be approved.

590. Tinally, his delegzation had always been of the viewr that the funds allocated
to the Department of Public Inforwation vere wasted because the peonle in charge
of that Department had not shouldered their responsibilities and did not measure
up to the trust that had been placed in them., Ilevertheless, it would sumnort the
proposed apovropriations, piven that two peovnle vhose integrity and commetence were
well knowm to the Committee had recently been assicned to that Denartient.

ACTIDA TTEM 102: PATTERI OF COUFIRIWCTS: REPORT OF THI COIAIITTHE OX CONFLRENC.IS
(A/34/32)

00. iir. OLEBYO (Chairman of the Comittee on Conferences), introducing the report
of the Cormittee on Conferences (A/3L/32), said that the document vas well within
the limits reco.mended by that Committee itself in 1970, despite its apparent bulk.

51, In 1979 the Committee had concentrated on the calendar of conferences and

meetings of the United Wations for 1280-1981, co-operation vetween the Lcononic
and Social Council and the Committee on Conferences, the managemnent of conference

/one



AC.5/36/3R.11
Iinglish
Pare 1h

(. Okeyo)

resources, anc the imnlerentotion of earlier General Assembly resolutions concerning
the nattern of conferences, It had alsc dealt with various matters related to the
avproved calendar of conferences for 1979. It had anvroved only tio intersessional
aepartures fro the avnproved colendar and had not been called unon to deal with any
requests for additions to the onro~rawme., General Assewmbly resolution 32/71,

section ITT, paragraph 1, had thus been adhered to in the strictest possible terms.

62. The reduction in the number of devartures fron the calendar in recent years
reflected the increasing inact of the Comittee on Conferences on the conduct of
business and the or-anization of work of United Nations bodies. A rroving
deternination on the mart of the Secretariat to applv existing rules and regulations
affecting conferences could also be detected. The process of submitting requests
for devartures frow the calendar to the intense scrutiny of the Committee on
Conferences had undoubtedly proven to be a deterrent and thus contributed indirectly
to the decrease in such densrtures.

63. The Comaittee had also frequently been called upon to act as a wediator in
situations where the demand for meetings by various bodies exceeded the available
servicins capacity of the Secretariat or the Orpanization's physical conference
facilities, The situations had developed in the course of action taken by the
CGeneral Assenbly at its thirty-third session, and in viev of their political nature
they could not be resoclved by the Secretariat alone; the Comittee had nrovided an
appropriate forum in vhich to develon practical compromise solutions.,

Gk, The Coumittee was recommending that the General Assembly should authorize it
to make any further adjustments which wmight be required in the calendar of
conferences for 1960 as a result of decisions teken at the current session, One
reason for doing so was that the calendar contained in annex II of the renort did
not reflect the sessions of various bodies which, owing to the absence of a
legislative basis for the folloring biennium, were not vet included in the calendar
but could reasonably be exmected to be added to tlhie established conference
programie. Such additions, and the fact that dates for a number of bodies already
listed in the calendar remained to be determined, could create difficulties in the
scheduling, umanagement and servicing of the conference nrosramme, vhich might be

resolved if the Committee on Conferences were authorized to reconcile conflicting
demands for conference services,

65. The problen of svecial United Hations conferences had been very thoroushly
revieved in the context of the calendar for the comins biennium., It also anpeared
to play a role in the consideration of budget section 29 within the Tifth Committee.
For 1960 alone, nine special conferences, not counting the Law of the Sea Conference,
were provided for in the draft celendar submitted by the Cormittee on Conferences.
The indications were that global conferences would continue as a form of
sovernmental intercourse for some time; nevertheless, the Conunittee had been avare
that difficulties vere encountered in ensuring adequate preparation of such
conferences, and that the ability of ilember States to participate fully -ras
sometines strained., It had therefore recomendsl that the General Assembly should
instruct the llain Comnittees to review the number of special conferences of the
United Mations already provosed and scheduled in their respective fields of activity
before deciding upon the scheduling of new and additional special conferences.

[eoe



A/CL.5/3h/en 1l
Inelish

Pare 15
(ilr. Okeyo)

66. 'The Committee had adonted a prarmatic apnroach torards the question of
invitations received by United lations bodies Trom snecialized acencies of the
United fiations systen, It was recowendins that the General Assernbly should
instruct United 1Tations bodies receiving invitations from specialized agencies to
hold sessions at their heodou=rters to consult the Comittee on Conferences or the
General Assenbly, if it was in session, »rior to respondinz to such invitations.

o

57. Turning to the subject of co-oneration between the Comittee on Conferences
and the Lecononic and Social Council, he vwelconed the letter fron the President of
the Teconoinic and Social Council to the President of the General Asseubly (p/34/523)
ond arreed with the assessment that both bodies had benefited from the co-operation,
1thich should be continued and intensified. The Committee had fully sunnorted the
resolutions and decisions of the Iconomic and Social Council = in narticular
resolutions 1979/1, 1979/L1l and 1979/69 and decision 1979/61, and had felt it
appronriate to recowend to the Assembly that, given the reduction in the duration
of the sessions of the Council's functional commissions and standing comwittees,
the Secretariat should be authorized to use flexibility in setting the omenins
dates of those sessions so as to ensure that the bodies concerned wade optimum

use of the conference facilities available to then. The Co.mittee had also agreed
that other United Wations ormans should be encouraged to follow the example of

the Council in the control and limitation of documentation; in 1980 the Committee
yould take stock of the effects of General Assembly resolution 33/50 on that
subject and bring them further into line with the action taken by the Liconomic

and Social Council. However, while delezations were ready to go along with
proposals by the Secretariat to rationalize traditional nethods of work, their
concessions needed to be astched by certain coumitments on the part of the
Secretariat to alleviate the critical situation in the area of documentation.,

In particular, the Secretariat should make a special effort to distribute the
necessary documentation in all required longuages to delegations in good time, in
accordance with the rules of procedure.

68, The Committee had discussed at length the advantages and disadvantages of
introducinm a quota systen for the allocation of conference resources. It had not
been able to reach agreement on the desirability of imposing a auota systen, but
it had found that the current level of conference and meeting activity of Unitea
ilations bodies imposed strains on the capacity of the Secretariat to service
meetings adequately, and on delesations' ability to cope with the meetings
procramme, It had been concluded that attention should be given to developing

and applying a set of measures to improve the efficiency and effectivenss of the
conference activities of the Organization, and that the Secretariat should pay
varticular attention to maintaining and improving good managenent of the available
resources, The Committee had agreed to concentrate in future on ensurins stricter
observance of rules already anoroved by the General Assembly and, in general, on
preparing and developins a coanrehensive set of measures of a regulatory rather
than a mandatory character. It had reached no conclusion on whether to impose an
automatic limit on the nuwber of special conferences, in accordance with a
specific formula, in the belief that the issue should be dealt with by the

General Assembly.

/oo



P
\\
0

60, the Comeittee had devoted several weetings to the question of the
Juztificbility of existins vorkloads for conference services personnel, It
realized thot stendards of staffing regquirenents, vhich were acreed between ACABN
and the Decretary-General, had been developed only for staff of the Department

of Conference Services, Hone yet evisted for substantive, technical and
conplenentary conference servicing staff. "The Comittee had a<treed that the
standards reported for DCS staff should be revieved from time to time in the light
of any additional information and technolosical developrients wvhich, if introduced,
could help to improve efficiency. It had also felt that the Assembly should
recuest the Secretariat to continue inguiring about worlload standards Tor
national and intergovernmental organizations and to report to the Comaittee thereon
in 1960 and that it should request the Secretarv-General to study the feasibility
of establishing further workload standards, in particular for technical and
couplementary conference servicing staff, and subunit a report thereon throush
ACABN to the General Assembly at the thirty-fifth session.

70. The Committee had realized that the application of the guidelines set forth in
General Assembly resolution 32/71 for reducing the wastage resulting from the
cancellation of scheduled meetings had had a wositive immact on the organization

of work and conduct of meetings, and that vwith greater experience the implementation
of all those puidelines could imnrove further. The Comuittee wrould continue to

nay special attention to the matter.

71, TIinally, he stated that the Committee had postponed considering a renort on
the result of over-progsramnin~ since it was Telt that such a report should take
into account all ermerience gained throughout the year 1979. The townic would be
one of the wmajor items on the vork programme for 19060.

T2. The CHATRMAN informed the Committee that he had received a letter dated

4 October from the President of the General Assembly drawving his attention to
document A/34/528, vhich contained the text of a letter addressed to the

President of the General Assembly by the President of the Iiconoaic and Social
Council on measures adopted by the Council to handle the problems the Orpanization
was encountering in terms of the volume, guality and timely submission of
documentation. The Ccmmittee might wish to take those measures into account vhen
it considered the calendar of conferences and the questicn of the control and
limitation of documentation.

T3, le further suggested that the Committee should consider chapters XXIXVII and
XXXVIII of the report of the liconomic and Social Council (A/34/3/A4d.k8),

dealins respectively with the contrel and limitation of documents and the calendar
of conferences and meetings for 1000-1981, when it discussed the revort of the
Committee on Conferences.

T4, 1. DEBATIN (Under-Secretary—General for Administration, Finance and
Management), replying to questions asked by the representative of Syria at an
earlier meeting, drew that representative's attention to document A/34/L08, which
would be discussed in the Fifth Committee under agenda item 105, Personnel
questions,

foos



A/C.5/34/SR.11
inglish
Page 17

(Mr. Debatin)

75. General Assembly resolution 33/1L43, section I, had provided that movement of
staff from the General Service category to the Professional category should be
conducted exclusively through competitive methods of selection from General Service
staff with at least five years' experience and post-secondary educational
qualifications. The Secretary-General had determined that a competitive examination
was the most suitable method for that purpose, and arrangements had accordingly been
made for an examination consisting of two written papers - one core paper to test
candidates' analytical capacity, drafting ability and knowledge of the United
Hations, and one to test their specialized knowledge - together with an interview
for those who were successful in the written part. The date for the common core
paper had been set as 2L Hovember 1979:; no dates had yet been set for the
specialized papers.

76. About 50 posts were to be filled by successful candidates from the examination.
Almost all of them were currently filled by staff rimbers from the General Service
category. With the exception of those General Service staff members whose names had
appeared on the 1978 register of promotions from the General Service to the
Professional category, all General Service staff members wishing to be promoted to
the Professional category, including those currently filling Professional posts,
would be required to take the examination.

T7. Among the incumbents of the posts to be allocated by competitive examination,
some had been performing the professional functions for a few months only, others
rather longer. Some of them were receiving the special post allowance provided for
in the Staff Rules and Regulations; others, for a variety of administrative and
other reasons, were not, but in any case the granting of a special post allowance
conferred no advantage on the recipients for the purposes of the examination.

78. Mr. LAHLOU (Morocco) asked what languages might be used for taking the
competitive examination, since it seemed unjust that some staff members might be
obliged to take the examination in a language other than their native language, thus
finding themselves at a disadvantage. IIis concern about the linguistic balance
within the Secretariat was in part due to a feeling that certain language services
were currently short of staff.

79. The CHATRMAN said that the matters raised by the representative of Morocco
should be discussed in the context of agenda item 105: Personnel questions.

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m.




